Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C))
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It is our understanding that the following wording contained in the petitions

that you signed, composed and circulated presents the Union with difficulties:
"We the undersigned, therefore do not give you permission to deduct any monies
from our pay cheques for union purposes other than for monthly dues."

The above wording revoking the right to be assessed for other than monthly dues
appears to be all-inclusive in nature in that it stretches indefinitely into the
future to cover any possible assessments.

Dear 2

We would suggest that you contact Employee Relations and revoke your "original
revocation" so that you may be deducted any future assessments, such as the $5.00
Strike Fund assessment due to come off our paycheques at the end of August.

It may be that the University considered your original revoking of the right to
be assessed as only applying to the June 30th $50.00 assessment. But, to avoid

any further possible complications, the Executive would recommend that you contact
the University and reinstate the regular assessment deduction process.

Yours truly,
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albraith = on behalf of AUCE
Iocal #1 Executive
Secretary-Treasurer
AUCE Iocal #1
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